JOSHUA BERWEILER

Email: jberweiler1@gmail.com Phone: 732-299-4945



I'm an aspiring graphic designer from Eatontown, NJ.

My current level of experience of 2 years consists of four different internships, an independent study on my college campus, and a freelance design job. Each have helped me fine tune my skills to where I am today.

Personal Art Experience

Proficiency in typographic and illustrative design and layout with the ability to stay within the brand guidelines.
Sufficient knowledge and user experience of the Adobe CC programs.
Very passionate about design and can work comfortably in hand-drawn and digital mediums.
Enthusiastic about learning and experimenting with new mediums.

Software Skills

Adobe Creative Suite 2020: Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Lightroom, XD, Premiere Pro, After Effects, Dreamweaver Microsoft Office 2020: Word, Powerpoint, Excel, Outlook Miscellaneous Programs: CLIP PAINT STUDIO, Cinema 4D Lite

Education & Honors

2020 - BFA in Design and Animation with a Concentration in Graphic and Interactive Design, Monmouth University, West Long Branch, NJ

2017 - Associate in Arts in Humanities with a Graphic Design Focus, Brookdale Community College, Lincroft, NJ

Fall 2015 and Spring 2016 - Dean's List Brookdale Community College

2014 - National Honor Society, Monmouth Regional High School

Work Experience

TWG COMPANIES | Graphics Team Intern

JUN 2021–Present I JERSEY CITY, NJ (Remote) I was at this internship for the entirety of the summer and I consider it my first exposure to the professional side of the graphic design career path. The projects the Graphics team were assigned were targeted more towards the business owner/consumer market. The main project I worked on an app product called Lachlist in which I assisted in designs for the style guide along with logos for projects involving other original products they were investing in.

CLOSED CIRCUIT STUDIO | Freelance Designer

JAN 2021-AUG 2021 | EATONTOWN, NJ

This was a freelance opportunity where I was tasked with designing the graphics for a Kickstarter webpage for their indie animation pilot. Including: Section headers, character group shots, and reward tier arrangments. The majority of work was done entirely remote and I shared my progress with the team via Discord.

ALFA ART GALLERY | Graphic Design Intern AUG 2020–JUN 2021 | NEW BRUNSWICK, NJ

Worked remotely from home as an intern for this gallery. The types of projects I worked on were posters and banners advertising the current and upcoming art exhibitions. As well as working on compling materials into the yearly catalog. They utilize Zoom to host daily virtual meetings with all interns working on specific day of the week.

CENTER FOR THE ARTS | Layout Designer

SEPT 2019-DEC 2019 | WEST LONG BRANCH, NJ

This was an independent study/on-campus internship at Monmouth University. My supervisor gave me assignments that involved designing advertisement posters for upcoming shows for the Pollak Theatre.

RALLYCAP SPORTS | Graphic Design Intern

JULY 2019–SEPT 2019 | GREATER CENTRAL, NJ Contacted them through email and established an internship for this past summer. Designed a draft for a three-fold brochure for the company. Drafted and designed a general flyer for use in all of their state chapters.

LANMARK360 | Graphic Design Intern

SEPT 2016-DEC 2016 | WEST LONG BRANCH, NJ

Worked with fellow employees learning design techniques and helping them on design projects. They used the three primary programs of the Adobe Creative Suite: Illustrator, Photoshop, and InDesign. Sometimes using Premiere Pro if a project requires a video. This was happening at the same time as my final semester at Brookdale Community College.

Portfolio at: http://joshberweiler.weebly.com

References: Ed Yasser, *VP Digital of Lanmark360*, Email: eyasser@lanmark360.com, #: (732) 389-4500

Kelly Barratt, Assistant Director of MU Center for the Arts, Email: kbarratt@monmouth.edu, #: (732) 263-5114